FILED JUN 10, 2016
‘ DOCUMENT NO. 03560-16
State rlda FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 10, 2016
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: DanC. F lore‘g)ﬁublic Utility Analyst I, Office of Telecommunications

RE: Docket No. 160089-TX- Request for approval of name change on Certificate of
Necessity No. 4692 from Talk America Inc. to Talk America, LLC d/b/a
Windstream Talk America, LLC.

Attached is an email from Talk America, LLC providing clarification concerning their request
for a name change. The email indicates the correct current name in our system and the name they
are requesting it be changed to which is “Talk America, LLC d/b/a Windstream Talk America,
LLC”. Please add to the docket file for clarification purposes and also update docket title
accordingly. If you have any questions please contact me at 413-6816.
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Dan Flores
| O et

To: Winters, Nicole
Subject: RE: Docket 160089

From: Winters, Nicole [mailto:Nicole.Winters@windstream.com]
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 11:00 AM

To: Dan Flores

Subject: RE: Docket 160089

Dan,

Talk America is no longer using those dbas. Below is a revised statement that combines what | sent yesterday with the
request below.

Talk America Inc. d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business Services, authorized to provide local
exchange services pursuant to authority granted in Certificate 4692 and interexchange services pursuant to
IXC Registration No. TI076, hereby notifies the Commission of its conversion to a limited liability company and
its name change to Talk America, LLC doing business in Florida as Windstream Talk America, LLC

Please let me know if this is not sufficient.

Nicole Winters

thratyst sal | Windstream

0:501-748-6313 | f: 501-748-5590
nicole.winters@windstream.com | windstream.com
4001 Rodney Parham, Little Rock, AR 72212






